

TIM

EMANUEL

311 Williamsburg Lane, Export PA 15632 • 724-327-0321 • Tim@smallgrove.com

Objective

To continue working in web design and development as a member of a creative and innovative team. To share with that team my experience and help produce effective online solutions for an employer that offers the opportunity for career advancement as well as the further expansion of my IT skills.

Experience

Smallgrove Creative
Principal/Designer/Developer Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Oct. 2005 - Present

Designing and coding complete web sites for freelance clients
Maintaining client web sites by updating code, design and content
Serving as primary point of contact/web master for clients
Maintaining close personal contact with clients
Creation of Smallgrove promotional & marketing materials

H2 Design Group
Designer/Developer Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Oct. 1999 - Oct. 2005

Designed and coded complete web sites for H2 clients
Maintained client web sites by updating code, design and content
Served as primary point of contact/web master for clients
Developed and implemented search engine optimization protocols
Maintained close personal contact with clients
Collaborated on H2 promotional & marketing materials

HomeTrends Online (UGI Gas Corporation)
Designer/Developer Reading, Pennsylvania
Nov. 1998 - Oct. 1999

Designed and coded complete web sites for HomeTrends clients
Maintained parent and client web sites by updating code, design and content
Maintained close personal contact with clients
Collaborated on HomeTrends marketing materials
Maintained UGI Gas Corp. web site by updating code, design and content
Designed and produced newsletters and bill inserts for UGI Gas Corporation

Skill Set

Fluent in HTML, DHTML, XHTML, CSS and JavaScript, I'm fully proficient in Photoshop, Illustrator, Freehand, Flash, BBEdit, Dreamweaver, Contribute, Acrobat, Quark XPress and MS Office. I also have experience with ColdFusion, Perl, PHP, CGI, and SQL. With an extensive background in both corporate and agency environments, I'm familiar with all aspects and phases of web site design and development.

Sample work available at: <http://www.smallgrove.com/>

References available on request.

Education

Clarion University of Pennsylvania
BA Communication/Photojournalism Clarion, Pennsylvania
Aug. 1993 - May 1998